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Kuesel,'Jeffery

From: Schmidt, Dan

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2000 12:15 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Sweet, Richard

Subject: Senate Sub Amendment to AB 267

Jeff:

Senator Erpenbach would like to make the following changes to AB 267 (LRB-1729/3) in the form of a Senate substitute
amendment:

1) Pg. 2, Ln. 3-8 -- Change the definition of Electronic signature to match the UETA definition. UETA states, 'Electronic
Signature’ means an electronic sound, symbol, or process attached to or logically associated with a record and
executed or adopted by a person with the intent to sign the record.

2) Pg. 2, Ln. 9 -- Insert the UETA definition of a record for the purposes of this section. Ueta states, ‘Record’ means
information that is inscribed on a tangible medium or that is stored in an electronic or other medium and is
retrievable in a perceivable form.

3) Pg. 3, Ln. 4-15 -- Eliminate lines 4-15 from the bill and repeal sections 137.06 and 224.30, Stats., instead.

4) Pg. 3, Ln. 4 -- Insert the joint DOA/Sec. of State rule making authority for notaries public as created in AA 1 to AB 267
(LRBa1031/1).

5) Pg. 4, Ln. 4 & 5 -- delete “on July 1, 1999, or" (Ln. 4) and “, whichever is later" (Ln. 5).

if you have any questions regarding this amendment, please give me a call. Also, please send me a copy of the
amendment in addition to Erpenbach. Thanks.

Daniel W. Schmidt

Wisconsin Legislative Council Staff
One East Main Street, Suite 401
P.0O. Box 2536

Madison, WI 53701-2536

(608) 267-7251
dan.schmidt@legis.state.wi.us



Kuesel,‘Jeffery

From: Schmidt, Dan

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2000 11:20 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Sweet, Richard

Subject: Changes to Senate Sub to AB 267
Jeff:

Please make the following changes to the Senate substitute amendment to AB 267 requested by Sen. Erpenbach on
Wednesday:

1) Do not repeal Section 137.06 (1) (a) through (d) or 137.06 (2) and eliminate Pq. 3. lines 4-15 of AB 267 as
prieviously requested. Instead;

2) Eliminate Pq. 3, lines 4-14 of AB 267 and repeal Section 137.06 (1) (e) of the current statutes.

The intent of this change is to keep the current standard for an electronic signature the same until some form of UETA is
passed. DOA felt this was necessary for consumer protection purposes.

| apologize for any inconvenience this may cause. If you have any questions regarding these alterations, please give me a
call. Thanks.

Daniel W. Schmidt

Wisconsin Legislative Council Staff
One East Main Street, Suite 401
P.O. Box 2536

Madison, WI 53701-2536

(608) 267-7251
dan.schmidt@legis.state.wi.us
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A r—rl-'9/1999 — Introdiced by Representatwes HUTCHISON, JENSEN, HUEBSCH\

.LLASEE, MEYER SYKORA, KELSO, OWENS, MUSSER, ALBERS, KAUFERT, OLSEN
W@N@G@M—M"‘V‘MKKS “Cosponsored by Senator ROp%.~ Referred to

Committee on Informatlon Policy. L

( re ﬁf(a ee Zf;‘f> ‘
1 AN ACTto7epeal 137.04 (1), 137.06 (1) (a) to (¢) and 224.30; to renumber rand

% e e M
amend 137 05-and 137.06 (1) (intro.); to amend 137.04 (2) 137.05 (title) and

S N

e 137 06 (2) and to create 137.05 2 of the statutes; relating to: thLe}se and

regulatlon of electronic 51gnatures, providing an exemption from emergency

5 rule procedures and granting rule-making authority.
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[ Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau ;
“._ Currently, unless proh1b1ted by law, any document prepared by a erson thét
reqﬁlres a signature or that is given effect with a signature may, e%fg%é:g and glven
effect with- an e electronic signature if certain requirements.are met. Governmental
units may agreesto receive signed documents electromcaily Notaries public may use
electronic signatures to\perform their functions<* Currently, in order to be valid, an
electronic signature must it~ employ a combmatlon of words, letters, symbols or
characters attached to or logically a‘ssoc1ated with a document in such a manner that

the identity of the person who originat&s-the document is incontrovertible and the
information contained in the document is idenitical to the information orlgmated by

that person. In addition, in order to be valid, an elettxonic signature must be unique
to the person using 1it; must be capable of verification; Oﬁs e under the sole control
of the person using it; must be linked to the document to whigh it is attached or
associated, in such a manner that, if the document is altered after~the signature llS
created, the signature is invalidated; and, for any document subrhitted to the

\-~department of financial institutions, must conform to rules promulgate that
department. /
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ZThis-bill deletes all of the current requ1rements ‘concerning the form an

7 va11d1ty of-electronic signatures. Under the bill, an electronic s1gfr_13_t{%rgr_n3y.§mploy
" any identifier or @uthentication technique. g?wasmééle es the requirement

that the department of financialinstifutions dmulgate rules concerning electronic
signatures. Rathe;wdeﬁﬁ?%l,ﬁﬁe‘depa- ent of administration must
i pw reetning the use of electronic signature ernmental units.
or further information see the state fiscal estimate, W%W as

an appendix to this bill. .

)
e Lt I e e s . e

.
’//?’V\(S g The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
2 - o enact as fggows
w—m )

SECTION 1. 137.04 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

e = s e, .
SEM =047 (2) of the statutes is amended-to-readi—ewms ww..

\
137.04~(2)_ “Electronic signature” means any combination of words, letters,

Srea

4 symbols or characters, or- any id identifier or authentication techmgue, thatis attached
5 to or logically associated with atl?cumentihat is created?n or transformed into an
6
7

AT
A gy,

electronic reeerdi at andtiSed by a person fer—the-puipwé“se-eilag}theatwatmg with

the 1ntent”to authentlcate a document that has been is created in or transformed into
theintent to authenticate

ic format, T———" e
9 SEcTION 3. 137.05 (ti‘i{le) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 137.05 (titl\é) Submission of written documents to governmental units.

1 SECTION 4. 137.05 of the statutes is renumbered 137.05 (1) and amended to

12 read: -
13

14

15

16 but A document that is signed or given effect with an electronic signature may be

17 submitted to a governmental unit only with the consent of the governmental unit

18 . that is to receive the document.
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1 SECTION 5. 137.05 (2) of the statutes is created to read:
2 137.05 (2) The department of administration shall promulgate- rules
: . . S TeS -3
3 concerning the use of electronic signatures by governmental units. {
4 TON-6:—T37:06-¢1) (intro.) of the statutes is Tenumbered 137.06 (1) and

e

ax}rended to read: P
T

~ e 2

s
e n T

137.06 (1) “Utiless- otherwise prohlblted by law, any document that requires a

e e
manual, facsimile or.other form of s1gnature or that’is gvemeffec%l:g manual,

l/ % .
facsimil€ or other form of signature may be signed or given effect with an electronic

Sigrlaturp ifiuhe_a]nnfrnnl:s__.gj'_t_'rnoi- re-meets q" of.the followinereguirements:

FVV I e ~T Ot T OIIITrIons, o

" v/ ‘
10 SECTION 7. 137.06 (1) M@ (e) of the statutes&am repealed.

11 SECTION 8. 137.06 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 137.06 (2) An electronic signature thatsatisfies—all-of the-requirements
13 speeified-insubA1) has the same force and effect as a manual, facsimile or other form

14 of signature.

15 SECTION 9. 224.30 of the statutes is repealed.
16 SEcTION 10.. Nonstatutory provisions.
NS 21T
17 (1) Using the procédure under section 227.24 of the statutes, the department
18 of administration may promulgate emergency rules under section 137.05 (2) of the
19 statutes, as created by this act, for the period before the effective date of permanent
‘ v
20 rules initially promulgated under section 137.05 (2) of the statutes, as created by this

v’
21 act, but not to exceed the period authorized under section 227.24 (1) (c) and (2) of the

' v
22 statutes. Notwithstanding section 227.24 (1) (a), (2) (b) and (3) of the statutes, the
23 department is not required to provide evidence that promulgating a rule under this

v

24 subsection as an emergency rule is necessary for the preservation of the public peace,
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health, safety or welfare and is not required to provide a finding of emergency for a

rule promulgated under this subsection.

SEcTION 11. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on Wﬁg@&ryme first day of the 4th month
beginning after publlcatlor%@i{lhy(b{wp@

(END)
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/jS'ﬁTﬁ“IGN % 137.01 (6e) of the statutes is created to read:

137.01 (6e) ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES. The secretary of state and department of
administration shall jointly promulgate rules establishing requirements that a
notary public must satisfy in order to use an electronic sigirature, as defined in s.
137.04 (‘/2), for any attestation. The joint rules shall be numbered as rules of each
agency in the Wisconsin Administrative Code. The electronic signature of a notary
public is not valid for official acts unless the signature is used in compliance with

ot u\ﬁﬁ%(\

{ eno
~2.—Page.2, line-l+-detete“SECTION-12-and-substitute-“SECTION-tMZ—

LX
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1 8. Page 3, line 3: after ‘cunitsWith respect to use of electronic
/,,._ nl - -
N9 signatures by notaries public, the rules shall be consistent with rules promulgated
}wf oo —
23 /  under s. 137.01 (Ge). T e L

sy oy SN

4 M"ﬂmrﬂ afte'r‘“ﬂ’)”"m"’sgft/yUSE OF ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES BY

\/ 5\ GOVERNMENTAL UNITS\. - e e

W |
4 n 6 _— D, Page 4, line 2: aﬁ;er that line insert:

/’: p 2) 'USE OF ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES BY NOTARIES PUBLIC. The secretary of state

/_Ssj/ and department of administration shall promulgate initial rules under section

-

137.01 (6e) of the statutes, as created by this act, to become effective no later than

January 1, 2002. ’& -
' / (END)

- “-/
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT 2-1:

SECTION 1. 137.04 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

137.04 (1m) “Docum‘/ent” means information that is inscribed on a tangible
medium or that is stored in an electronic or other medium and that is retrievable in
a perceivable form.

SECTION 2. 137.04 (2) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

137.04 (2) “Electronic signature” means an electronic sound, symbol or process
that is attached to or logically associated with a document and that is executed or
adopted by a person with intent to sign the document.

(aw©
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBs0312/1dn
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE B

In implementing your instructions, I have changed the word “record” to “document”.
I did this for severa] reasons. I think the latter term is broader and it would more likely
be consistent with your intent to utilize the broader term. I found the concept of signing
arecord to be awkward; a more likely scenario would entail signing a document, which
may or may not then be maintained as a record. Also, current law utilizes the term
“document” [see §. 137.05 and 137.06, stats.]. In addition, there are already statutory é_/
definitions of “reCord” and “public record” in ss. 19.32 (2) and 16.61 (2) (b), stats.,that
are used, I think, without exception in connection with documents that are maintained 4/
and I did not want to confuse this usage by, in effect, suggesting that these terms apply
to documents that are not maintained.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266—6778



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBs0312/1dn
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February 22, 2000

I did this for several reasons. 1 thlnk the latter term is broader and it would more hkely
be consistent with yourintent to utilize the broader term. Ifound the concept of signing
a record to be awkward; a more likely scenario would entail signing a document, which
may or may not then be maintained as a record. Also, current law utilizes the term
“document” [see ss. 137.05 and 137.06, stats.]. In addition, there are already statutory
definitions of “record” and “public record” in ss. 19.32 (2) and 16.61 (2) (b), stats., that
are used, I think, without exception in connection with documents that are
maintained, and I did not want to confuse this usage by, in effect, suggesting that these
terms apply to documents that are not maintained.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778
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TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 267

« /
{ ﬁU/ oAt o [e

" e o = a=e T PO SN
T a b ¢ ke D e e OO

o 4
1 AN ACTito repeal 137.04 (1) , 137:06 (1) (e)and 224.30; to renumber and amend ;

-

137.05; 05; o amend 187.05 (title) and 137.06 2) \to7epeal and recreate 137.04
- (2) and to create 137.01 (6e),~137.04 (1m) and 137.05 (2) of the ’s‘t'a"'fﬁ"tes;

Y] DN

~

4 | relatmg to: the use and regulatlon of electromc signatures, providing an
5 exemption from emergency rule procedures and granting rule-making
6 authority.
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
" enact as follows:
7 SEcTION 1. 137.01 (6e) of the statutes is created to read:
8 137.01 (6e) ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES. The secretary of state and department of
9 administration shall jointly promulgate rules establishing requirements that a
10 notary public must satisfy in order to use an electronic signature, as defined in s.
11 137.04 (2), for any attestation. The joint rules shall be numbered as rules of each

12 agency in the Wisconsin Administrative Code. The electronic signature of a notary
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SECTION 1

public is not valid for official acts unless the signature is used in compliance with
those requirements.

SECTION 2. 137.04 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 3. 137.04 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

137.04 (1m) “Document” means information that is inscribed on a tangible
medium or that is stored in an electronic or other medium and that is retrievable in
a perceivable form.

SECTION 4. 137.04 (2) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

137.04 (2) “Electronic signature” means an electronic sound, symbol or process
that is attached to or logically associated with a document and that is executed or
adopted by a person with intent to sign the document.

SECTION 5. 137.05 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

137.05 (title) Submission of written documents to governmental units.

SECTION 6. 137.05 of the statutes is renumbered 137.05 (1) and amended to

read:

but A document that is si r given effi ith an electroni
submitted to a governmental unit only with the consent of the governmental unit

that is to receive the document.
SECTION 7. 137.05 (2) of the statutes is created to read:
137.05 (2) The department of administration shall promulgate rules

concerning the use of electronic signatures by governmental units. With respect to
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SECTION 7

use of electronic signatures by notaries public, the rules shall be consistent with rules

promulgated under s. i37 .01 (6e).

SEcTION 8. 137.06 (1) (e) of the statutes is repealed.
ECTION 9, 137.08 (2) of the sta@tesfis'?afn”gﬁ{ag&té read:

137.06 (2) An_electfonic signature thafe_saﬂsﬁes—&l-l—ef—the—requﬂemeﬁts

e ST e

W has the same force and effect asaman -l«-fﬁé'gf'r:ﬂ: or other form
of signature. /Mw‘ e

SECTION R) 224.30 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION ;.1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) USE OF ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES BY GOVERNMENTAL UNITS. Using the procedure
under section 227.24 of the statutes, the department of administration may
promulgate emergency rules under section 137.05 (2) of the statutes, as created by
this act, for the period before the gffective date of permanent rules initially
promulgated under section 137.05 (2) of the statutes, as created by this act, but not
to exceed the period authorized under section 227.24 (1) (c) and (2) of the statutes.

Notwithstanding section 227.24 (1) (a), (2) (b) and (3) of the statutes, the department

is not required to provide evidence that promulgating a rule under this subsection

as an emergency rule is necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health,
safety or welfare and is not required to provide a finding of emergency for a rule
promulgated under this subsection.

(2) USE OF ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES BY NOTARIES PUBLIC. The secretary of state
and department of administration shall promulgate initial rules under section
137.01 (6e) of the statutes, as created by this act, to become effective no later than
January 1, 2002,

SECTION%. Effective date.
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SECTION 12

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 4th month beginning after

publication.

({END)



